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Located just a few miles west of Silver City along Jordan Creek between Wagontown and
Dewey, Delamar's town site was located in a narrow creek bottom with the buildings
strung along both sides of the road and well up on the steep hillsides. Delamar began its
growth in 1889 with the start of Charles Knapp's residence and a boarding house, spurred
by construction of a new ore mill. A telephone line had been completed by July 1889,

and electricity followed soon. By the summer of 1890, M. B. Gwinn's mercantile house,
several saloons, a\barbershop and a drugstore were added. Captain J. R. DeLamar,

the town's namesa/l}, later donated a $4500 brick schoolhouse, and a newspaper, the Nugget
soon began operation. The town prospered until the early twentieth century, but began

to decline with the suspension of mining. Now, all the mine buildings are gone, and only
part of the old livery stable and the old boardinghouse still stand, along with an assay
office and a few other houses.

The DeLamar Hotel Annex, across the street from the site of the DeLamar Hotel, was

built as dormitory-style housing for miners at a lower cost than the individual rooms of

the hotel itself. The annex is a two-story, wood structure, basically rectangular in plan,
with a two-story addition on one long side. Walls are covered with horizontal clapboard
siding, with round cut shingles in the gable ends. The gabled roof is shingled and each
gable end has hand sawed-wooden ornamentation. An interesting feature of the structure

is a square cupola centered on the interesection of the roof gables. This cupola has a
peaked roof, shingled with round cut and diamond cut shingles, and it actually serves

as a skylight for the second floor hallway. A former covered front proch has been removed.

The district commences in the center of section 33 T4S, R4W, and the boundary runs
south a mile to the center of section 4, T5S, R4W; then 2 1/2 miles west to the quarter
corner of sections 6 (T5S, R4W) and 1 (T5S, R5W); then north to the quarter corner of
section 36 (T5S, R5W) and section 31 (T4S, R4W); then east 2 1/2 miles to the point of
origin.

Wagontown was an early placer camp, now useful only for historical archaeology.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Twelve years after gold was discovered on Jordan Creek near Wagontown, six miles west of
Silver City, J.W. Stoddard located an important lode close to that old camp. Little was done
for a decade after this 1875 discovery, however, until Joseph R. DeLamar came from Leadville
Colorado, in May, 1886, to investigate the lode. When rail service became available nearby
and large scale lode mining became feasible, this property (along with others in Silver City,
Rocky Bar, and similar camps which flourished in southern Idaho after 1884) could be de-
veloped profitably. DeLamar figured out a suitable recovery process and introduced investment
capital from Chicago to purchase and develop that property. After buying the Wilson mine in
September, 1886, DeLamar immediately acquired a mill in Silver City. By spring, he had his
new lode developed in preparation for major production. For the first time since 1875, the
Wilson and other mines in the area were being worked systematically, and people were bringing
their ore to DeLamar's mill. Then, in 1888, he decided to install a large stamp mill at his
mine, rather than to continue hauling ore six miles up Jordan Creek to Silver City. In the
summer of 1889, after bringing in a large boiler, he moved his mill down from Silver City.
Production commenced in October and reached the level of $2600 a month during December.

A $2300 foot tram was erected in the summer of 1890, and the new town of Delamar was
already well developed. One of the first structures was a large fifty-room bunkhouse. In
January, 1890, DeLamar bought out the Wahl brothers who held the remainder of the interest
in the property. By the end of the year, with his improvements putting the property in fine
shape, DeLamar sold the whole operation to British investors. The Delamar Mining Company,
Ltd., after several months of negotiations finally acquired the great De Lamar property for two
million dollars. DeLamar had already realized $1,400,000 in production and received

$463, 000 in cash and the rest of the two million dollar purchase price in stock in the British
company. This venture was the only profitable British investment in the Idaho mines, and

was able to turn out enough gold and silver to make up for all the losses elsewhere. The

mine has long since been worked out, but the old boarding house and a few other buildings
remain as a reminder of Joseph R. DeLamar's great Owyhee enterprise. The surviving
buildings and mine dumps are important reminders of a major Idaho mining camp, and as a gho:
town and valuable site for historical archaeology. The area provides a significant resource
that requires protection.

In 1974 further development of three ore bodies on the south side of Delamar mountain, with
approximately $200,000, 000 in gold and silver, brought new prospects of fifteen years
additional work in the camp. With work scheduled to begin in 1976, and with the company
anxious to preserve historic values in the old camp, registration of Delamar assumes
special importance.
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